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Toronto, Ontario MIC 2Y2
September 24, 2007

To: Community Development and Recreation Committee
From: Y outh Strategy Panel
Subject: Amendment to the Terms of Reference for the Y outh Strategy Panel

Recommendation:

The Youth Strategy Panel requested that the Community Development and
Recreation Committee amend Section (C)(2)(ii) of the Terms of Reference — Toronto
Youth Strategy Panel, to the following:

“(ii)  three(3) representatives from community-based youth led-or ganizations;”
Background:

The Youth Strategy Panel, at its meeting held on September 20, 2007, discussed

requesting an amendment to its Terms of Reference through the Community
Development and Recreation Committee.
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